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February 5, 1942

Dear Dr. Keenleyside:

I am directed by the Minister
to return herewith the letter from Yoriki Iwasaki
and to inform you that Mr. Mackenzie consulted the
Liberal members from British Columbia about its

subject matter.

The members were unanimous and
emphatic that they are opposed to any Japanese
publication being allowed in Canada at present.

Yours sincerely

! C.N.Senior
Private Secretary

Dr. H. L. Keenleyside
Assistant Under Pecretary of State for External Affairs

Ottawa, Ont.
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FOR EXTERMAL AFFAIRS,
OTTAWA.

Mackenzie,

I am enclosing a letter addressed to the
Minister dated Jenuary 31lst from the lanaging
the Continental Daily News, a Japanese
langusge newspaper in Vancouver. This newspaper
voluntarily suspended publication on the advice of
the Royal Canadian Mounted Police as 1t was felt that
its continued appearance in Japanese might excite
suspicion. In the discussion at the recent meeting
the representative of the Press Censor pointed oufb
that other foreign langusge newspapers had been allowed
to operate under supervision and had been round very
useful es a means of communicating with people who
did not read English, My recollection is that the
meeting considered that for the time being at least,
it was better that the suspension should remain in
effect, but as soon &s operations t under way 1or
the removal of enemy aliens it might be extremely
useful to have a medium of this sort in which informstion
could be ¢ to them i'ree irom the rumours and
exageerat 1ieh have sometimes constituted a sord

var ol nerves that may have very bad conseguences,

Prime
Director orf

Should the pasper be allowed to resume
publication I imegine that control could take the form
of" requiring both the Japanese and LﬂflLSh version of
each article published so that the supervisor's main
duty would be to eheck the accuracy of the trenslation.
I should greetly appreciate it if I may have your
advice as to the expediency of taking up this matter
and I should be much obliged iI you could let me have
the enclosed letter back aiter you have looked a2t it,

Yours sincerely,

fé;%Z Jﬁ?ﬂA&éﬁfzyﬁxﬂﬂL;

Minister of Pensions Assistant under Secretary of State
and National Health, for pxternal Affairs,
gttt amnwn,

The Honourable lan Mackenzie,
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TATRIKU NIPPO SHA, LTD.
(The Continental Daily News)

213-215% E. Cordova St.,
Vancouver, B,.C,

February 17, 1942

Dr. H.L. Keenleyside,

Assistant Under Secretary or State
for External Afrairs,

Ottawa, Ontario.,

Dear Sir:

We thank you ror your letter of the 7th inst., in reply
to our letter dated January 3lst, addressed to the Prime
Minister.

We appreciate the apprehension felt by the Canadian
Government that suspicion and irritation may be caused to
people unable to read Japanese by the circulation in Canada
at this time or a newspaper printed in the Japanese language
and rfor this reason the Government does not feel that it is
opportune now to permit the resumption of the publication
of a Japanese language newspaperT.

However, with due deference, wé still believe that the
publication of an authoritative medium in the Japanese
language would be beneficisl even at this time and in view
that the Government of the United States is permitting
the publication of Japanese language newspapers in the
principal Pacific coast cities to tracilitate the speedy
transmission of new laws, regulations, ete., to its non-
English reading residents, we respectfully ask that this
matter be given turther consideration,

There sre two newspapers published in the Japanese
language at Seattle, Washington, and their daily issues are
coming to Cenada and it is reported that there are now more
than-one hundred Canadian subscribers to those papers and
that fheir Canadian subscribers are increasing rapidly.

. We wish to assure you that it is the desire of the
Tairiku Nippo to do anything that will advance the welfare
and_wgr eftforts of Canada and it would be a source of great
satisfaction to us to be called upon by the Canadian
Govgrnment to render any service when its publication is
agaln resumed,

Respectfully yours,
Tairiky Nippo Sha Ltd.,

(sgd.,) ' Y. Iwasaki

’///// Yoriki Iwasaki,
Managing Director.

Ret'er: Hon. Ian lMackenzie
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